
From: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 12:05 PM 
To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR 
Subject: FW: SERTS ID 20210430WC18-1 Eau Claire Co. 
Attachments: 20210506122330860.pdf; GPS.JPG; Dirt photo.jpg; 

20210512124502895.pdf; 20210623122626965.pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
We were finally able to dispose of the dirt. I’ve reattached the original documents I sent you along with 
the manifest for the disposal. Please let me know what else you need to be able to close this out on your 
end. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Charity Zich  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:08 PM 
To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR <jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: SERTS ID 20210430WC18-1 Eau Claire Co. 
 
Hi Jayson, 
 
Attached is the SDS for the AFFF, a photo of the dirt and an aerial of the location the foam was sprayed 
with the GPS coordinates. Also attached is our aircraft accident/incident report for timeframe and 
general info.  
 
I reached out to 7 mile landfill and WRR and neither will take any soil with PFAS. Any other suggestions 
for disposing of the soil? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Charity 
 
 
 



From: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR <jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:04 AM 
To: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com> 
Subject: SERTS ID 20210430WC18-1 Eau Claire Co. 
 

WARNING!! This email originated outside Eau Claire County. Do not click any links or 
attachments unless you know the sender.  
Hi Charity, 
 
Thanks for reaching out this morning. I apologize again for not getting back to you sooner. I have 
attached a few resources for you to refer to and hopefully help with disposal, including a list of landfills 
with contact and location information. In order achieve No Further Action (NFA) for this release, I will 
need the following information: 

1. Photos of the site and excavated/ backfilled area. 
2. Disposal receipt or manifest with appropriate signatures. 
3. Foam product SDS. 
4. Simple site map showing the location of the release – GPS coordinates are useful. 
5. A brief summary of events – cause, response actions taken, general timeframe of events. 

 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jayson Schrank 
Regional Spills Coordinator / Hydrogeologist 
Bureau of Remediation and Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W Clairemont Ave, Eau Claire, WI 54701 
Phone: 715-410-8841 
Jayson.Schrank@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

    
 
 
 
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic 
Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510 and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of 
this message. This communication is confidential and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Receipt by anyone other than the 
intended recipient does not constitute waiver or loss of the confidential or privileged nature of the 
communication. If the person receiving this message is not the intended recipient or you have received 
this message in error, any review, publication, copying or other distribution of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately at the 
email address above, return the original message to me by mail, destroy any copies you may have made 



and delete the communication from any computer and/or storage media. Thank you for your 
cooperation.  
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20210430WC09-1
CHIPPEWA VALLEY REGIONAL AIRPORT

DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various sources, 
and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are not intended to be used for 
navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land 
ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made aregarding accuracy, 
applicability for a particular use, completemenss, or legality of the information depicted on this 
map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/legal/
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